

Village of Orland Park



Department of Police Memorandum

To: Chief McCarthy

From: Lt. West *DA 109*

Date: 01-23-15 *01/23/15*

Re: Destruction of Outdated/Broken CEW's (Conducted Electrical Weapons/TASERS)

Chief, we currently have in our inventory (4) M26 Tasers (Generation 1). These TASERS were the original purchase when we started our program under Cmdr. Keating. When we transitioned to the X26 (Second Generation), they were pulled from service.

It was my intention to trade them in over the course of our upgrade to the X2 (Third Generation). I retained them, however, as they were still fully operational, and instead traded in/destroyed non-operational X26 TASERS. As indicated at the staff meeting, there will be no further trade in program from TASER.

With the cancellation of the trade in program and the technology being outdated, I am requesting permission to destroy the (CEW) devices.

The serial numbers for the (M26 Taser Units) are as follows:

P3-041086
P3-041083
P3-041081
P3-045898

I am also requesting permission to destroy (2) non operational (X26 Taser Units). Serial numbers as follows:

X00-068408
X00-068902